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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 11:29 AM
To: ‘Bonnie Dykes'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of Address_l.‘l_O_OBQp,:_Z_Zj_g?L

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the quality of service yvou received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to cantinuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided 1o
you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Bonnie Dykes [mailto:BDykes@elser-law.com]
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 11:27 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Please consider this the written request to change the principal address/mailing address for
the Law Offices of Elser & Foster-Morales, LLC.
The new address is:

Elser & Foster-Morales, LLC
150 West Flagler Street, Penthouse |l
Miami, Florida 33130

The document number iIn looking at the current listing | see that | need to also
change the registered agent to Dori Foster-Morales at the current address as she is the
Manager now.

Please e-mail me back with any questions, thank you.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 11:13 AM
To: Bonnie Dykes

Subject: RE: Change of Address

The Corporation address change (principal and mailing) can be updated with an email request to this office. Please list
the assigned document number with your request.

43




h l

Reob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed fo continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey,” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.

DQOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From' Bonme Dykes rma|lto Bkaes@e!ser-law com1
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 11:11 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

Does the firm have to file an amendment to the articles of mcorporatlon for a change of
address of the firm?

Bonnie B. Dykes

Office Manager
Elser & Foster-Morales, LLC
MuseumTower, Penthouse I
150 West Flagler Street, Suite 2950
Miami, FL 33130
Telephone: (305) 5770090, extension 132
Facsimile: 305-577-4551
bdvkes@elser-law.com

wrirviveeenrrrrreer | ntarnat Email Conﬂdﬂntia"ty Footar** Hirwesturuinriiin

Privileged/Confidentiai Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for
delivery of the message to such person}, you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and
kindly notify the sender by reply emall. Ploase advise immediately If you or your employer do not consent to Internet email for messages of this kind.
Opinions, concluslions and other information in this message that do not relate to the officlal business of my firm shall be understood as neither given
nor endorsed by it.

44



